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From: corphelp

Sent:  Menday, November 01, 2010 11;35 AM

To: ~ 'Mark Blakeslee'

Subject: RE; Address Change Request

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form (Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $25.00. Forms are available from
our web page at www sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms™ and then “Florida Limited
Liability Company/LLC"). This filing cannot be done online.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 10 provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Custemer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mark Blakeslee [mailto:mblakeslee@salimasystems.com]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 8:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change Reguest

Hello,

Please update our address on Sunbiz.org. (new suite no). This is applicable for the Principal Address, the
Mailing Address, the Registered Agent Name and Address as well as the Manager/Member Detail
Address (wherever the address in mentioned).

Fiorida LLC Name: Salma Systems, LLC

Filing info:

Dac¢ No. LO9000031793
|

FEI/EIN No. 264587965

Principal Address:

6601 Lyons Road E6

Coconut Creek, FL 33073
954-603-8970
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Registered Agent Name:

Montgomery, Glen

Many thanks,

Mark Blakeslee | General Manager | Saima Systems LLC
68017 Lyons Rd, E6. Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Direct: 954-603-8974 | Fax: 054-425-8022 | Toll-Free: 888 SALMA PC

E-mail: mblakeslee@salmasystems.com | Web: hiip://www.salmasystems.com
© % SalmaEmail !
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